Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
C Authority

Solutions that move you

ADDENDUM NO. 3

DATE: June 6, 2019
TO: All Prospective Bidders
FROM: David Ossom

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 7 - IFB P19039 — New Bus Filters

Certain revisions, additions, and modifications are hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bid
(IFB) Documents. Proposer must sign the BID FORM 1-A: BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGMENT
OF ADDENDA, page 23 of the IFB document, to indicate receipt of Addendum. Please list each
Addendum received, sign, date and submit with your proposal in order for your proposal to be
accepted.

The Change is as follows:

1. Removed the following parts from the bid form:
e VTA Material No. 404345, Item No. 13 - FILTER ALLISON EP40 HYBRID
GH10/20/41
e VTA Material No. 406351, Item No. 15 - FILTER KIT ALLISON DRIVE
GH10/20/41

2. Revised and replaced ATTACHMENT A — IFB P19039 BID FORM 1-B (Version 5.24.19)
with ATTACHMENT A - IFB P19039 BID FORM 1-B (Version 6.12.19) to remove the
two (2) parts mentioned above.



